



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name
Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at
Age at Entrance
Home Address

HAUGEN-BENARD JOHN

Service Number 171-44-76

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

29 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SHIP FITTER 2 CLASS

Date 5-1-17

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

-- County

Town HASTINGS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-1-17

11-11-18

SHIP FITTER 2ND
CLASS

214

SHIP FITTER 1ST
CLASS

345

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

7-1-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

SHIP FITTER 1 ST
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **HAUGEN-CARL HENRY** Service Number **171-44-78**
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled **23 YRS. 3 MOS.** Date **4 -24-18**
 Age at Entrance **Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS**
 Home Address **--** Town **ERSKINE**
 County **MINN.** ~~XXXX~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

4-24-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

201

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
GLENBURNIE MD.

5-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **8-28-19** NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name

HAUGEN-EMIL CARL

Service Number

170- 53-84

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION KANSAS CITY MO. Date 4-4-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

2512 24TH AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

11-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

11-20-17

1-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS39
482

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-1-18

4-15-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MOUTCHIC FRANCE

4-15-18

8-6-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

8-6-18

8-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-8-18

9-9-18

Date Discharge

9-9-18 RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

SEAMAN

Place XXXXXXXX

PA.

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name Haugen, Lawrence Thomas

Date of Birth June 16, 1897

Place of Birth St James, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 1214 N. 23rd Ave., Minneapolis, Minn.

Date of Appointment June 15, 1916

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Midshipman

Ensign (Permanent)

Duty Assignments

Duty under instruction at
Naval Academy, Annapolis,
Md., 6/15/16-6/6/19

Final Disposition

No w in service.

6/15/16

6/7/19

Name

HAUGEN-REUBEN

Service Number 171-44-96

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~ at

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 6-4-17

Home Address

--

County

Town
StateHASTINGS
MINN.

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

6-4-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

1-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

335

USS RHODE ISLAND

2-7-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 4TH
CLASS

71

Remarks:

7-8-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

Discharge

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK

2 CLASS

Name

HAUGEN, WILLIAM OSCAR

Service Number 171-44-98

Enlisted

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-24-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R 1 BOX 48

Town ERSKINE

State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-1-18

8-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-30-18

9-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

140

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
ISLAND PA.

9-12-18

10-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

8-8-19 RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name

HAUGLAND-HARRY ORASTUS
RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 171-40-99

~~XXXX~~ at

Enrolled

Date 5-27-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town WATSON

State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHINGTON
USS FORWARD

5-31-18

10-12-18

10-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

138

20

10

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~5-2-19 RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND
WASHINGTON

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **HAUGLAND-HENRY GERALD** Service Number **171-41-00**
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **8-5-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **--** Town **WATSON** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **CHIPPEWA** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-5-18**

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
 CIAN RADIO**

98

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-23-19** NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
 Place Inactive Duty **CAMBRIDGE MASS.**

**LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 Rating at Discharge RADIO**

Name

HAUGLAND-OSCAR GERHARD

Service Number 171-60-82

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-18-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

-

Town

WATSON

State

MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

County CHIPPEWA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO

65

HOSPITAL APPRENTI-
CE 2 CLASS

112

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

9-18-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name

HAUGLAND, THEODORE

Service Number 171-41-02

~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town MONTEVIDEO

State MINN.

County

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-12-18

10-10-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO

98

10-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~3-3-19 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Place

Inactive Duty

Name

HAUGSTEN-ARTHUR LEROY

Service Number 144-99-40

~~XXXX~~at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Age at Entrance

23 YRS.

Rate

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Date 6-27-17

Home Address

--

Town

TWO HARBORS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

1

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-29-17

2-1-18

SEAMAN

96

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

5-9-18

CARPENTERS MATE

CONSTRUCTION OF AIR-
CRAFT BUFFALO N.Y.

5-9-18

6-20-18

3 CLASS

243

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-20-18

9-30-18

CARPENTERS MATE

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

9-30-18

11-5-18

2 CLASS

163

Remarks: NAVAL REPAIR BASE

EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

11-5-18

11-11-18

Date

~~XXXXXX~~1-27-19 NAVAL ~~XXX~~ TRAINING CAMP

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name

HAUSER-EMIL DANIEL WILLIAM

Service Number 171-39-83

XXXXX

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

Home Address

419 ONTARIO ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAP-
OLIS MINN.

10-22-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENT-
ICE 1 CLASS

308

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

Place

Inactive Duty

12-20-18 HEADQUARTERS 9TH 10TH 11TH NAVAL
DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

Name **HAUSER-GEORGE WESLEY** Service Number **171-40-03**
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **4-5-18**
 Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 1 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **--** Town **CEDAR FALLS** U. S. N. R. F.
 County State **IOWA**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.	5-27-18	6-23-18		
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO	6-23-18	8-22-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	133
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.	8-22-18	9-7-18	QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS	80
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.	9-7-18	11-4-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **APPOINTED OFFICER 11-4-18** **QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS**
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ **NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.** at Discharge

N16-LB

Name Hauser, George Wesley

Birth (date) 24 Feb. 1893

(place) Cedar Falls, Iowa

Enrolled at 4-5-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address (Mother)

1515 Main St.,

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

11-4-18 To Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

11-4-18-

Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 12-16-18 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, NY

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HAVELICK-FRANCIS JAMES Service Number 135-89-05
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH
 Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date 12-2-13
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
 Home Address 184 SOUTH WESTERN AVENUE Town ST. PAUL
 County MINNESOTA
 U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL MEDICAL SCHOOL WASHINGTON D.C.	4-6-17	9-12-17	PHARMACISTS MATE	
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.	9-12-17	9-28-17	1 CLASS	68
NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL NO. 1 BREST FRANCE	9-28-17	3-12-18	CHIEF PHARMACISTS MATE	501
DISCHARGED 3-12-18				
REFNLISTED 3-27-18				
USS PROMETHEUS BREST BREST	3-27-18	3-27-18		
NAVY BASE HOSPITAL NO.1 BREST FRANCE	3-27-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 8-9-19 NAVAL MEDICAL SCHOOL CHIEF PHARMACISTS MATE
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ WASHINGTON D.C. Rating at Discharge

N326- BR

Name Haviland, Willis Bradley

Birth (date) March 10, 1890

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at Dec. 28, 1917

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Mother-736-Fairmount Ave, St Paul,
Minnesota.

Present Rank Lieut. Comdr.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lieutenant

Record of Service On duty Headquarters, Naval
Aviation Forces, Paris,

France-12/28/17-2/6/18

To Naval Air Station, Dunker-
que, France for duty-
2/6/18- 4/17/18

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12/28/17

Lieut. USNRF Prov.

4/ 1/19

Lieut. Comdr. USNRF Prov.

10/1/19

Lieut. Comdr. Confirmed USNRF

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

To Paris and Report to Com r.

US Naval Aviation Forces

for tempo duty upon complet

ion proceed to Rome, Italy-

(date) and report to US Naval

(place) ATTACHE for assignment-

Assigned-To Naval Air Station

Porto Corsini, Italy,

4/17/18-12/22/18

Present Station-
Guantanamo, Cuba.

(Over)

Awarded a Navy Cross for the distinguished service as Pilot of Bombers engaged in patrolling the waters of the war zone and in escorting and protecting troop and cargo ships.

Name **HAVERLAND-WILLIAM THOMAS** Service Number **172-82-49**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.** Date **4-9-17**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 3 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **--** Town **GREENBUSH** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS KANSAS
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
 DELPHIA PA.
 USS DES MOINES
 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
 YORK N.Y.
 USS CALAMARES

4-9-17	12-31-17
12-31-17	1-11-18
1-11-18	2-25-18
2-25-18	4-11-18
4-11-18	11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS	98
SEAMAN	138
GUNNERS MATE	
3 CLASS	212
GUNNERS MATE	
2 CLASS	133

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 8-18-19

Date Discharge **4-8-20**
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **USS ESSEX DULUTH MINN.**

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~HAW~~ ALBERT LEONARD

Service Number 172-84-60

Enrolled

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

412 KNOX AVE.

Town

State

NO. MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

4-23-18

6-14-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS
COOK

39

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

6-14-18

6-22-18

SHIPS COOK 3CLASS

122

VA.

USS YALE

6-22-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 2CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

6-14-19 USS YALE

Place

Inactive Duty

SHIPS COOK 1CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N16-LB

Name Hawkes, Rollin Curtis

Birth (date) 2 May 1895

(place) Duluth, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 210 North 16th Ave., E.,
Duluth, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

5-25-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ens.(SC) Prov.

Present Rank Ens.(S C)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.(SC)

Record of Service.

5-25-18 To 5th Naval District.

6-8-18 Det. 5th Naval District; to Naval
Academy, Annapolis, Md.

8-23-18 Det. Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.
to "Lake Benbow"

Inactive Duty 11-14-19 3rd Naval District.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HAWKES ROLLIN CURTIS

Service Number 135-87-51

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at USS IOWA PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 6-23-17

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 210 NORTH 16TH AVE. EAST

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS IOWA
HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL
DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

6-23-17

5-2-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

335

5-2-18

5-24-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 5-24-18

Date Discharge 5-24-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL DISTRICTNORFOLK VA. YEOMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HAWKEY HOLLIS ROBERT
Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

Service Number 172-78-14

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS

Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Date 2-16-18

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2702 FREMONT AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY DEPARTMENT WASHING-
TON D.C.

2-16-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

227

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-23-19

Date Discharge 2-16-20

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Place In ~~XXXX~~ NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

Rating at Discharge

Name **HAWKINS - HAROLD**

Service Number

172-80-45Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.**E **XXXX**Date **5-9-17**Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 4 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

Home Address **659 EAST MARYLAND ST.**Town **ST. PAUL**U. S. N. **XXXXX**State **MINN.****1**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS**5-9-17****7-9-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****84****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES-ILL.****7-9-17****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****334****SEAMAN****133**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-2-19Place In **XXXXXX****NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES****GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

-AVIATION-**ILL.**

Name **HAWKINS - HAROLD FRANCIS**Service Number **172-80-47**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-1-18**

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1826 VINE PLACE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**I**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING**SCHOOLS-MINNEAPOLIS-****MINN.****7-2-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN-ELECTRI-****CIAN-RADIO****31****LANDSMAN-QUARTER-****MASTER-AVIATION****92****QUARTERMASTER 3****CLASS-AVIATION****10**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ **12-11-18**

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-CHARLESTON**QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS**Rating at Discharge **AVIATION****S.C.**

Name **HAWKINS-IRVING JAMES**Service Number **172-80-68**Enrolled **XXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS.Date **6-15-18**

Home Address

R.F.D. 2 BOX 23

County

-

Town

WESTBROOK

State

MINN.**XXX**
U. S. N. R. F.**- 1 -**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS WESTERN MAID**8-17-18****11-11-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****78****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****71**

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

Place

Inactive Duty

6-18-19**NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name **HAWKINS - MELVIN EDWIN**Service Number **172-81-16**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-15-17**Age at Entrance **29 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS**Home Address **---**Town **AVERILL**U. S. N.
XXXXXXCounty **---**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-15-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3RD. CLASS 102

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

8-9-17

9-4-17

FIREMAN 2ND. CLASS 37

CHARLESTON S.C.

9-4-17

10-10-17

PAINTER 3RD. CLASS 182

USS KENTUCKY

10-10-17 11-11-18

PAINTER 2ND. CLASS 163

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-6-19** NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. PAINTER
Place **XXXXXX** Rating at Discharge **1ST. CLASS**

Name HAWKINS - RALPH OMAR

Service Number

172-81-32

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S. XXXX.

Home Address 1277- SEMINARY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

1

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-4-17

8-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

59

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

DETROIT MICH.

8-20-18 11-4 -18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

183

USS EAGLE NO. 2

11-4-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN

100

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-30-20 USS BALLARD AT NEWPORT R.I.

GUNNERS MATE

Place In XXXXX Duty

Rating at Discharge 2ND. CLASS

Name HAWKINS - RAYMOND JOHN

Service Number 172-81-36

XXXXd at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-20-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town LAMBERTON

State MINN.

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-22-18

5-10-18

DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-10-18

5-29-18

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

5-29-18

10-25-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-25-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND. CLASS

236

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-30-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HAWKINSON-L.VICTORIA

Service Number

415-00-13

En~~XXX~~ at ST. PAUL-MINN.

Enrolled

Date 9-28-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate NURSE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.F.D. 1

Town CAMBRIDGE

-1-

County

ISANTI

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL
NORFOLK-VA.

10-17-18

11-11-18

NURSE

44

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ DISENROLLED - 1-13-20Place ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK-VA.Rating at Discharge
NURSE

Name HAWKINSON - LLOYD FRANCIS

Service Number 256-00-58

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION WASHINGTON D.C. Date 10-9-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town LITCHFIELD

I-

County MEEKER

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
USS TRITON- RESERVE ROLL	10-9-18	11-11-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	33

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ 12-16-18 NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

Name HAWKYARD-CARLYLE HORTON

Service Number 172-73-01

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST'S MATE AVIATION U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town HALLOCK
State MINN.

- 1 -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

6-4-18

10-3-18

10-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST'S

MATE AVIATION

120

MACHINIST'S MATE

2 CLASS AVIATION

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX 3-8-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty PENSACOLA FLA.MACHINIST'S MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION.

Name HAWKLAND-DOUGLAS FRANCIS

Service Number

172-81-90

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EMM~~

Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN.

U. S. N.

Home Address -

Town

MAYNARD

~~XXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

State

MINN.

-1-

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-17

4-24-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

4-24-17

6-11-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-11-17

11-1-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

51

YEOMAN 3RD. CLASS

112

YEOMAN 2ND. CLASS

92

YEOMAN 1ST. CLASS

90

CHIEF YEOMAN

214

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICERPlace ~~XXXXXX~~11-1-18 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.
Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

N328-RS

Name **Hawkland, Douglas Francis**

Date of Birth **Oct 8, 1894**

Place of Birth **Minnesota**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **90 Pierrepont St., Brooklyn, N Y**

Date of Appointment **Oct 21, 1918**

Rank on Appointment **Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary)**

Promotions

Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary)

Duty Assignments

**To duty Armed Draft Detail
Navy Yard, New York, N.Y
10/21/18--2/6/19**

Final Disposition

Resigned 10/7/19

10/24/18

HAWLEY-JOHN ERNEST

Name

Service Number 172-73-29

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXX~~

at

Date 3-19-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS.10 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2232 PIERCE ST.N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXX~~

-1-

County -

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKESILL.

USS CONNECTICUT

4-6-17

4-14-17

4-14-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 9

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 220

SEAMAN 255

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-31-19. USS CONNECTICUT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

GUNNER'S MATE 3 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name HAYES-BRUCE WENTWORTH

Service Number

172-74-02

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town

CROSBY

State

MINN.

1

Served at

County

CROW WING

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

7-1-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO

143

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

7-15-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name HAYES-DANIEL ALOYSIUS JOHN

Service Number

172-74-24

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 2-15-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate BLACKSMITH 2CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 366 NELSON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County

RAMSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-15-18

3-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

3-23-18

4-3-18

BLACKSMITH 2CLASS
AVIATION

2 28

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-3-18

7-5-18

BLACKSMITH 1CLASS
AVIATION

41

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

FIELD A FRANCE

7-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-19-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ HAMPTON ROADS VA.

BLACKSMITH 1CLASS

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name HAYES-EDWARD JAMES

Service Number 172-70-79

Enlisted
XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-27-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1621 THOMAS PLACE NORTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

-1-

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-12-18

9-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

198

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

CLEVELAND OHIO

9-5-18

10-31-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS.

Date XXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 1-30-19.

Place XXXX NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK
N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

N16-MS

Name Hayes, Edward James
Birth (date) 12 Feb 1897
(place) Minneapolis, Minn

Enrolled at 4-27-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 1621 Thomas Place N.
Minneapolis Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

1-31-19

Ensign (D) Prov

Inactive Duty 7-18-19 "Comfort"
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HAYES FREDERIC MITCHELL Service Number 172-71-30
 Enlis ~~XXX~~ at Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-28-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MO. Rate YEOMAN 2 CLASS U.S. N. R. F. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 3405 3RD AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
 I County State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-1-18

6-22-18

6-22-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

65

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date ~~Dis~~ ~~XXX~~ 9-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLAS
 S.

Name HAYES - JOHN ANDREW Service Number 172-69-58
 Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-12-18
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE U.S. N. R. F.
 Home Address 1621 THOMAS PLACE Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.

6-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
 MATE

152

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ 1-4-19

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE
 Rating at Discharge

Name HAYES - JOSEPH

Service Number 172-69-81

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-31-16

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXHome Address 6208 WADENA ST.
CountyTown WEST DULUTH
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NORFOLK VA.

4-6-17

8-13-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

76

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-13-17

8-15-17

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

163

USS LEVIATHAN

8-15-17

4-17-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

345

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-17-18

4-23-18

USS LENAPE

4-23-18

8-21-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 7-30-20

Place Inactive City NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-21-18 9-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-4-18 9-10-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-10-18 9-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-25-18 9-30-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

9-30-18 10-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

10-29-18 11-11-18

Name HAYES - KENNETH JOHN

Service Number

172-69-93

~~XXXXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-22-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

408 WALNUT ST.

Town

VIRGINIA

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-24-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE AVIATION

112

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 12-30-18

Place

Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. LANDSMAN MACHINISTS

Rating at Discharge

MATE AVIATION

Name HAYES - MILES GARRIET

Service Number 172-70-43

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-10-18

Age at Entrance

29 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County

Town

APPLETON

State

MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-13-18

6-13-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

215

RECEIVING BARRACKS 2ND

NAVAL DISTRICT

6-13-18

6-27-18

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

6-27-18

8-6-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDENT 2ND NAVAL

DISTRICT

8-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-19-19

Place

Inactive Duty

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
Radio at Discharge RADIO

Name HAYNE-LAWRENCE MARTIN

Service Number 172-66-84

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address 1315 WALSH AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
 DELPHIA PA.
 USS MAINE

5-9-17

7-9-17

7-9-17

12-18-17

12-18-17

1-3-18

1-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2CLASS
 SEAMAN

84

243

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

In XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HAYWARD-DANIEL SHECK JR.

Service Number

172-61-44

Enlisted

at ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

GRAND CENTRAL HOTEL

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-15-17 6-8-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y. 6-8-18 6-19-18

USS MONTANA

6-19-18 8-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y. 8-1-18

10-9-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

182

SS GARIBALDI

10-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

101

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-24-19 USS MISSISSIPPI

NEW YORK N.Y.

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **HAYWARD-LAWRENCE WILLIAM**Service Number **172-61-66**

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-25-18**Enrolled
Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 10 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2CLASS**~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **p**Town **PINE ISLAND**State **MINN.**

1

County **-**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.~~5-30-18~~~~6-24-18~~

SEAMAN 2CLASS

200

US NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN
BOMBING GROUP FRANCE~~6-24-18~~~~7-5-18~~~~7-5-18~~~~9-19-18~~~~9-19-18~~~~11-11-18~~

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ **2-5-19** NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place **inactive Duty** **HAMPTON ROADS VA.**

Rating at Discharge

Name HAZLETON-WILLIS BLACKFORD

Service Number

176-07-04

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date

4-4-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3303 2ND AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

1

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

9-21-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

301

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-21-17

1-16-18

CHIEF BOATSWAINS
MATE

124

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

HINGHAM MASS.

1-16-18

1-27-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

1-27-18

2-14-18

DISTRICT ENROLLING OFFICE
BOSTON MASS.

2-14-18

2-18-18

CADETS SCHOOL 1ST NAVAL
DISTRICT

2-18-18

6-5-18

Date

DisXXXX

APPOINTED OFFICER 6-5-18 DISTRICT

CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE

Place

IXXXXX

ENROLLING OFFICE BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name **WILSON, Willis B.**

Birth (date) **3 Sept. 1897.**

(place) **St. Louis, Mo.**

Enrolled at

Appointed from **Missouri**

Permanent Address **2803 Second Ave. So.,
Minneapolis, Minn.**

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

8-6-18: Warrant Boatwain Prov.

Present Rank

Warrant Boatwain

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

(Over)

Record of Service

**8-6-18: 1st Naval District,
Enrollment Officer.**

**8-10-18: Det. District Enrollment Officer,
to Portsmouth, N. H.**

8-20-18: 1st Naval District.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

- 6-14-18: Det. Portsmouth, N.H., to duty on SHADA.
10-1-18: Det. SHADA, to Boston, Mass. for assignment.
10-1-18: Det. Boston, Mass. to Quebec Canada for duty on U.S.C.S.
11-8-18: Det. Canadian Drifters in connection with U.S.C.S., report
to Comdr. Boston, Mass. for assignment.

Name HAZZARD-ROBERT MICHAEL

Service Number 172-64-83

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Home Address

--

County

RAMSEY

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

139

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-30-18

9-30-18

USS MISSOURI

9-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXX 12-9-18 USS MISSOURI

Place

Inactive Duty

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HAZZARD-JOSEPH FRANCIS

Service Number

172-54-80

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-19-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address

5715 AURORA AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

!

County

-

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

USS PITTSBURGH

7-19-17

8-17-17

8-17-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

439

MUSICIAN 1CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 5-23-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MUSICIAN 1CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HEADLEY, HAROLD CHARLES

Service Number 172-64-23

Enlisted

E ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN GENERAL

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

WINNEBAGO

State

MINN.

i

County --

Served at

From -

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

USS MERCURY

5-7-17

11-3-17

11-3-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-

CIAN GENERAL

165

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS GENERAL

164

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS GENERAL

183

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS GENERAL

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-30-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge GENERAL

Name HEAGLE - WALTER DONALD

Service Number

172-64-59

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 117 1/2 1ST ST. NORTH

Town VIRGINIA

State MINN.

1

County

ST. LOUIS

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

101

NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT

SEAMAN

303

LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-12-17

GUNNERS MATE

USS KANSAS

4-12-17

3-15-18

3 CLASS

180

SUBMARINE BASE NEW

LONDON CONN.

3-15-18

5-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

5-20-18

6-1-18

Remarks:

USS K - 2

6--1-18

11-11-18

INACTIVE DUTY 6-30-19

Date Discharge 4-5-20

GUNNERS MATE

Place Inactive XXXXXX USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name HEALY, CHARLES JOHN

Service Number 172-62-71

EXXXX

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-1-18

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS

U. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

218 CALIFORNIA AVE.

Town

HIGHLAND PARK

State

MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-1-18

7-26-18

MACHINIST MATE

2CLASS

129

USS GRANITE STATE 7-26-18

9-16-18

MACHINIST MATE

US SUB CHASER 58 9-16-18

9-30-18

1CLASS

65

SECTION BASE 6 9-30-18

11-11-18

BROOKLYN N.Y.

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX

4-11-19 SECTION BASE 6 BROOKLYN N.Y. MACHINIST MATE

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

1CLASS

Name HEALY RUSSELL KERFOOT

Service Number 172-56-65

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXX~~

Date 1-4-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.

Home Address 1486 NORTH MINNEHAHA AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXXX~~

1

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

1-4-18

1-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-29-18

2-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

12

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

2-4-18

3-9-18

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS AVIATION

258

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
BREST FRANCE

3-9-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 1
CLASS AVIATION

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-22-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name HEANEY-JOSEPH BERNARD

~~XXX~~ted at RECRUITING STATION/MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 172/77/07

Enrolled Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 6/3/18

Home Address

County GOODHUE

Town GOODHUE

~~XXX~~MIN.
U. S. N. R. F.

I

Served at

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6/3/18

8/10/18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

3RD SECTION BASE PORT
TOWNSEND WASH.

8/10/18

11/11/18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12/11/18 RECEIVING SHIP/PUGET SOUND SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Place Inac~~XXX~~uty WASH. Rating at Discharge

Name HEANEY-PAUL ARTHUR

Service Number 172/57/11

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION/MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Exiled 20 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN 8/8/18

U. S. N. XXX N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

Rate

Town FOND DU LAC.

Home Address

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

I Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 95

Remarks:

1/9/19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXX

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HEATH - CHARLES HENRY

Service Number

172-53-02

Enlisted

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EXXXXXst

Date

5-7-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address

--

County

Town

MOUND

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-7-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

117

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

181

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-17-17

10-30-17

SEAMAN

255

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

10-30-17

1-27-18

SS JOSEPH CUDAHY

1-27-18

6-17-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

6-17-18

8-7-18

SS SUFFOLK

8-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-27-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN

Place XXXXXXXX Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **HEATH - CLIFFORD STANDLEY** Service Number **172-53-09**
 Enlisted **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **8-28-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 4 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. **XXXXXXX**
 Home Address **1593 TAYLOR AVE.** Town **ST PAUL**
 County State **MINN.**

I Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	8-28-17	9-11-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	65
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	212
GREAT LAKES ILL.	9-11-17	3-9-18	SEAMAN	163
USS CAROLA	3-9-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **XXXXX DESERTED - 10-25-20**
 Place Inactive **XXXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.** Rating at Discharge **COXSWAIN**

Name **HEATH - LEE ROBERT** Service Number **172-52-37**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **1-25-18**
 eXXXXX
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 10 MOS.** Date **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U.S.N. **XXXXXXX**
 Home Address **--** Town **JENKINS**
 County State **MINN.**

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-25-18	5-3-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	249
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	5-3-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-1-19**
 Place Inactive **NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON** Roads VA.
 Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS**

Name HEATH - LEON

Service Number 115-80-40

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EXXXXX

Date 11-19-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address R.F.D. 2

Town HINCKLEY

XXXXXX

County

State

MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-19-17

12-12-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

43

USS KENTUCKY
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

12-12-17

1-25-18

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

247

YORK N.Y.

1-25-18

2-19-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
N.Y.

2-19-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.

5-17-18

7-8-18

USS MT VERNON

7-8-18

9-5-18

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX 9-5-18 - DIED

Place Inactive DXXXXX USS MT VERNON AT SEA

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Name HEATH - MYRON CHARLES

Service Number 172-52-49

XXXXX

at

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled

Date

10-17-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS.

Rate

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1718 5TH ST. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

County

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-17-17

2-26-18

CHIEF QUARTER-

MASTER

390

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-26-18 9-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-12-18

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT

NEW YORK N.Y. CHIEF QUARTER-

Rating at Discharge MASTER AVIATION

Name HEATH - PAUL CLIFFORD

Service Number 172-52-52

Enrolled at

Enrolled

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-8-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.
XXXX

Home Address

--

County

Town

TAYLOR FALLS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET

SOUND WASH.

6-30-18

10-30-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

156

USS WEST MADAKET

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX 6-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name HEATH, WILBUR EDMONDS

Service Number

172-52-81

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-15-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

2538 GRAND AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

i

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

1-15-18

2-7-18

SEAMAN

233

USS PERKINS

2-7-18

6-3-18

GUNNERS MATE

3CLASS

67

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

6-3-18

6-14-18

USS FINLAND

6-14-18

10-31-18

NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH

N.H.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.

SEAMAN

Place

In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name HEATON-CECIL

Service Number 172-52-12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-6-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
UXXXXX.

Home Address --

Town ANNANDALE

State MINN.

i

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-18

9-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

29

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

9-18-18

10-1-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

27

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-1-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place In XXXXXX

FIREMAN 3CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HEBEISEN, JOHN ELROY

Service Number 172-47-92

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-30-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate COPPERSMITH

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

County

Town CARVER
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

4-30-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

11-11-18

COPPERSMITH

108

COPPERSMITH
2CLASS

87

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-27-18 USS ARIZONA

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3CLASS

Name ~~HEBERT~~ JOSEPH PETER

Service Number 172-48-42

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-10-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 15-14TH ST. Town CLOQUET
County MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

4-16-18

6-13-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-

CIAN RADIO

215

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEWPORT R.I.

6-13-18

7-1-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDENT 2ND

NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT

R.I.

7-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-15-19 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name HEBL JOHN JOSEPH

Service Number 185-90-37

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
UXXXXXXHome Address 196 HOFFMAN AVE.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

!

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-1-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place in XXXXXty GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HEBNER, HERMAN KARL

Service Number 172-48-72

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-5-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3108 ELLIOTT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

!

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

5-15-17

7-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2CLASS

61

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-17

11-8-17

SEAMAN

375

USS NEBRASKA

11-8-17

2-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

2-15-18

4-19-18

USS NORLINA

4-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-16-19 RECRUITING STATION

COXS SWAIN

Place ~~XXXXX~~ City

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HECK-FRANK JOSEPH

Service Number 172-45-21

Enrolled

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 418 RICE ST.
CountyTown
State

ST. PAUL

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

175

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HECK, NORMAN EDWIN

Service Number 172-45-58

4-5463

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. Date 6-18-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS & MO.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST 1ST CLASS

Home address -----

County WABASH

Town LAKE CITY,

State MINNESOTA.

U.S.N.
U.S.N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS, MINNEAPOLIS,
MINN.

6-20-18

2-7-19

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
1ST CLASS
MACHINIST'S MATE
2ND CLASSRemarks: RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY
2-7-19

Date Discharge HONORABLE DISCHARGE 9-30-21

Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS, 1ST NAVAL DISTRICT,
GREAT LAKES, ILL.MACHINIST'S MATE
Rating at Discharge 2ND CLASS

Name HECKERT, GEORGE WILLIAM

Service Number 172-43-39

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-29-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--

Town MARIETTA

!

County

-

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

5-29-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

3-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

125

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

3-16-18

3-27-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

406

USS KEARSARGE

3-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place Ind ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HEDBERG-ALFRED WILLIAM

Service Number

145-86-87

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXXX.Home Address 692 EAST HOOK ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

76

NAVAL STATION NEW OR-

LEANS LA.

4-24-17

7-28-17

SEAMAN 2CLASS

27

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-28-17 NAVAL STATION NEW ORLEANS LA.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name HEDBERG-ELMER GUST

Service Number 172-45-93

Enlisted

Entered at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

3646 COLFAX AVE.

Town

NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~

State

MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-25-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

96

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2CLASS

163

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

USS ARIZONA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty

7-2-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.SEAMAN 2CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HEDEEN-CONRAD LEONARD

Service Number 172-46-22

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-4-16

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate OILER

Home Address

County

Town BIWABIK

State MINN.

FLEET ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

CLASS 1-B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

USS MCCALL

4-6-17

5-30-17

5-30-17

11-11-18

OILER

ENGINEMAN

1CLASS

MACHINIST MATE

2CLASS

360

153

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 6-14-19 USS MCCALL

Place Inactive Duty

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge 1-CLASS

Name HEDEMARK-TRUMAN ALBERT

Service Number 172-46-29

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-7-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1732 IGLEHART AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

1

Served at

County

RAMSEY

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

6-7-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

55

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-23-18

8-28-18

QUARTERMASTER
2CLASS AVIATION

102

NAVAL AIR STATION
CHATHAM MASS.

8-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-25-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place Inactive Duty

CHATHAM MASS.

QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name
Enrolled at
Age at Entrance
Home Address

Served at

County

From

To

Date
Town
State

Served as

No. Days

U.S.N.R.F.

USS KANSAS
NAVAL HOSPITAL
DELPHIA PA.
USS KANSAS

PHILA-

4-6-17

5-31-17
6-12-17

DUTY 1-15-19

1-14-20

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF YEOMAN

HEDGES-JOHN SMITH
RECRUITING STATION
26 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

BEMIDJI MINN.
YEOMAN

3CLASS

BEMIDJI
MINN.

5-31-17

YEOMAN 3CLASS
YEOMAN 2CLASS

6-12-17

YEOMAN 1CLASS
CHIEF YEOMAN

11-11-18

301
89
184
10

Name HEDGES, JOHN SMITH

Service Number 172-41-94

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate

Date 3-12-17

Home Address

YEOMAN 3CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

1

County BELTRAMI

Town BEMIDJI

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS KANSAS

4-6-17

5-31-17

YEOMAN 3CLASS

301

5-31-17

6-12-17

YEOMAN 2CLASS

89

6-12-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1CLASS

184

CHIEF YEOMAN

10

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-15-19

Date Discharge 3-14-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name HEDIEN, EDWIN

Service Number

172-42-08

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

2-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

DALBO

State

MINN.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE AVIATION

59

MACHINIST MATE

2CLASS AVIATION

91

MACHINIST MATE

1CLASS AVIATION

133

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 4-9-19

NAVAL AIR STATION

Place Inactive Duty

PENSACOLA FLA.

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name HEDIN - HENRY JOHN

Service Number 172-65-58

En XXXX

at

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE - CLEVELAND OHIO. 6-5-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

County

Town

SAUK CENTER

State

MINN.

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

CLASS-3.
No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

159

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX DISENROLLED 5-15-21 HEADQUARTERS

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXXXXX 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Discharge

Name HEDIN-JOHN WEBSTRE

Service Number 172-42-10

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

7-23-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town
StateSAUK CENTER
MINN.

i

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

MUNICIPAL PIER CHICAGO

ILL.

7-23-18

11-9-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

111

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HEDIN, KARL RICHARD

Service Number 172-42-11

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-24-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

HASTINGS

State

MINN.

1

County

DAKOTA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE

140

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

7-5-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge 20CLASS

Name HEDIN, MONES LEO

Service Number 172-42-12

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-22-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town State SAUK CENTER MINN.

i Served at County STEARNS From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

142

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-9-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HEDLUND-ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 172-42-26

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MOS. Rate

FIREMAN 3CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address RFD 5

Town WADENA

County

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

11-30-17

FIREMAN 3CLASS

101

USS OHIO

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

11-30-17

3-25-18

CARPENTERS MATE

3CLASS

214

DELPHIA PA.

3-25-18

6-21-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2CLASS

41

USS LANCASTER

6-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-11-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
1CLASS

Name HEDIN, MONES LEO

Service Number 172-42-12

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-22-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town SAUK CENTER
State MINN.

i

Served at

County STEARNS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

142

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-9-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Ms. M. L. Berlin.

352-2988

South Centre

Name HEDMAN-ALBERT CONRAD

Service Number

172-42-34

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-22-17

USN

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

BOATSWAINS MATE 1CLASS

XXXX
XXXXX F.

Home Address

County

Town

CHISHOLM

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-22-17

10-11-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

10-11-17

11-11-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

1CLASS

222

CHIEF BOATSWAINS
MATE

224

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-1-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inac XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

Rating at Discharge

MATE

Name HEDMAN-ALEXANDER THURE

Service Number 172-42-35

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 429 14TH ST. NORTH

Town VIRGINIA

State MINN.

I

Served at

County

ST. LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-30-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION

109

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-11-19
Place Inactive DutyNAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name HEDMAN-ANTON AXEL

Service Number 172-42-36

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF. Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 2316 4TH ST. NORTH
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SAN PEDRO CALIF.
RECEIVING SHIP CAVITE
P.I.
USS WILMINGTON
RECEIVING SHIP CAVITE
P.I.
RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CALIF.

5-21-18

7-1-18

7-1-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

10-10-18

10-10-18

10-19-18

10-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

180

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-26-19 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HEDMAN, JOHNNY ALBERT

Service Number 172-42-41

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

Home Address R. 2 BOX 66
CountyTown LAMBERTON
State MINN.
Served asXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

1

Served at

REDWOOD
From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS
SHIPWRIGHT

92

37

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-28-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL. SHIPWRIGHT
Place XXXXXX
Rating at Discharge

Name HEDSTROM, ROBERT WILFORD

Service Number

172-42-84

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-9-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

KERKHOVEN

State

MINN.

1

--

County

SWIFT

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-11-18

6-12-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

186

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-12-18

7-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION L'

ABER VRACH FRANCE

7-5-18

10-8-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

ST. TROJAN FRANCE

10-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Disch ~~XXXX~~

3-1-19

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

PFLHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name HEEGARD - GILMAN BURNETT

Service Number 172-43-05

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 262

Town STARBUCK

1

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-8-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

154

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-13-17

SHIPWRIGHT

282

NAVAL AIR STATION ILE

TUDY FRANCE

11-13-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-17-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SHIPWRIGHT

Name HEEN - NELS

Service Number 172-37-18

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MAYNARD

1

County RENVILLE

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-26-18

9-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

170

DELPHIA PA.

9-12-18

10-13-18

USS CAROLA

10-13-18

10-27-18

USS PORTER

10-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-29-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HEFFERNAN, Horace Philip,
~~xxxxxx~~ at Naval Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minnesota
Enlisted
Rate Landsman for machinist's mate
Born at Danvers, Massachusetts
Home address: 2114 Beard Ave. So., Minneapolis, Minnesota

Service Number 172-37-71
Date 6-17-18
Branch of service ~~xxxxxx~~
(U. S. N. R. F.)
Date 5-12-1894 Color white

Served on active duty

From

To

Served as

From

To

Dunwoody Naval Training
Schools, Minneapolis, Minn.

6-20-18

12-20-18

Landsman
machinist's
mate

6-20-18

12-20-18

Released from active duty 20 December 1918, Dunwoody Naval Training Schools,
Minneapolis, Minnesota as landsman for machinist's mate.

Honorable Discharge 9-30-21, 9th Naval District Great Lakes, Illinois as apprentice
seaman

Name HEFFELFINGER - TOTTON PEAVEY

Service Number 172-37-65

~~XXXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-25-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WAYZATA

State MINN.

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

6

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-25-18

11-3-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

125

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-3-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name Walter H. Hooten
Birth (date) 10 Jan. 1905
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.
Enrolled at 1925
Appointed from Minneapolis
Permanent Address 1212 West Wagoner,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
10-25-28: Aviation Prov

Present Rank Aviation
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

11-5-25: No. 1 Royal Aviation Detachment,
Dunsmuir Royal Aviation School,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Inactive Duty 2-5-29: Aviation Det. 1st. Gen. Bldg.,

Resignation (null)

Disenrollment

Discharge (date) (place)

Name HEGARDT - WILLIAM GORDON

Service Number 172-38-61

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - NEWPORT-R.I.

Date 6-18-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1708 EAST FIRST ST.
County

Town DULUTH

State MINN.
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

WOODS HOLE SECTION 2ND

NAVAL DISTRICT

6-19-18

9-19-18

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

146

NAVAL UNIT-WILLIAMS

COLLEGE-WILLIAMSTOWN

MASS.

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-7-18

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL UNIT-WILLIAMS COLLEGE-WILLIAMSTOWN-MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name

HEGBERT - FLORENCE E.

Service Number

415-00-17

XXXX

XXXXX

at

APPOINTED - ST. PAUL MINN.

Date

12-12-17

Age at Entrance

28 YRS.

Rate

NURSE

Home Address

601- SIXTH ST. S.E.

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

I

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

2-2-18

11-11-18

NURSE

334

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

RESIGNED 2-16-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

NURSE

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge